



Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046
USA

November 19th, 2024

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PD9BE201NG

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for module approval FCC ID: PD9BE201NG, originally granted on **03/12/2024** under mobile configuration and on 05/06/2024 under portable configuration.

Change #1: This change establishes portable category SAR conditions for the Lenovo model Yoga 7 2-in-1 16ILL10 Convertible PC with antennas part number L01RF456-NB-H, L01RF455-NB-H, AYL6Y-100054, AYL6Y-100055.

- The device support the Dynamic SAR feature using G/Hall sensors previously approved under PAG item TXSENS.

Yours Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Benjamin Lavenant", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Benjamin Lavenant
Wireless regulatory Engineer
Intel Corporation

Intel Corporation S.A.S.

425 Rue de Goa – Le Cargo B6 – 06600 Antibes – France
Tel. +33 (0)4 93 00 14 00 – Fax +33 (0)4 93 00 14 01

SAS au capital de 5 208 026,16 Euros – RCS Nanterre 302 456 199 – Siret 302 456 199 00256 – TVA FR54302456199